From: Blanchard, Billie C.
Sent: 6/12/2012 5:37:37 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢)
Cc: Sher, Nicholas (nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); billieblanchard@att.net

(billieblanchard@att.net)
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Pre-Meeting re 6/19 meeting w/CDFG
Meredith

We can meet via conference call on Thursday June 14 3 or 4. Do you want

to set up an outlook meeting with call-in number? Billie

Billie Blanchard

Senior Analyst

Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA
Energy Division

415-703-2068 beb@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Sher, Nicholas

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 4:58 PM

To: Blanchard, Billie C.

Subject: RE: Pre-Meeting re 6/19 meeting w/CDFG

We can meet Thursday. Ishould be in by then (I hope, though I will not
be in tomorrow).

You can send her our presentation.

Jason may also attend, though I've not talked to him.

From: Blanchard, Billie C.

Sent: Mon 6/11/2012 4:13 PM

To: Sher, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Pre-Meeting re 6/19 meeting w/CDFG

Nicholas

Sorry to bother you while you are out sick but I wanted to bring this to
your attention. I need your direction on how we should proceed with
this 131-d PG&E and CAFG. Please see email below Billie

Billie Blanchard

Senior Analyst

Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA
Energy Division

415-703-2068 beb@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe¢@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 10:49 AM

To: Blanchard, Billie C.

Subject: Pre-Meeting re 6/19 meeting w/CDFG

Billie,

SB GT&S 0666338
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Jo Lynn mentioned that you chatted late last week concerning the 6/19
meeting. Would a call or meeting at 3:00 or 4:00 on Thursday work? We
are developing case studies that we would like to share with you and
Nicholas. Would you please send us your presentation as well? We can
then discuss both on Thursday. We would also like to discuss the
objectives for the meeting.

Also, do you know who is attending from the CPUC? We are working on the
location and would like to confirm numbers.

I'm out of the office but can be reached on my cellRedacted

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0666339



